

WECC Interchange Tool Working Group Meeting September 29, 2020 9:15 a.m. – 11:00 a.m. (PST) Webinar

Meeting Minutes

- 1. Introductions- Sept 26 Western Interchange Tool Work group Joint Reliability WIT ADMINISTRATION EVERYONE INTRODUCED THEMSELVES
- 2. Establish additional voting members TRACY TOWNLEY FOR AVISTA AVA, TOOK ATTENDANCE
- 3. WITWG Charter- We are aware that we need limits in the number of users and who is using Wit and what we are using it for. Entities that schedule check out look at slide to get rest of the info for attendance just look at the registration get names there and take attendance that way to save time Charter has been approved a few months back. It needs to be posted on ISO website and it should already be posted.
- 4. June Meeting minutes and follow up items- tagging items, they did send out notice saying why it happened. Raymond said they had encountered some issues and it ended up storing the information. They didn't think it was user functionality that caused it not anything on their side. They did put in RNSI on 9/16/20 Kokou did confirm this happened. Also ensure ATEC is working as it should- no emails have come back with any issues. Tagging outage- June OATI sent out a response with a brief description of what happened and the fix they put in to make sure it doesn't happen again. It caused quite a bit of ATF things to be done. Any more questions email Craig.
- 5. Internet Service Outage 08/30/2020- Century Link outage impact. Wit was down OATI had to put some patches down. Communication they provided was in slide. Did everyone get the communication? Seems like everyone got the communication more quest or concerns email Craig or Kokou or OATI Manager
- 6. ATEC
- 7. WIT Schedule Change Requests- went over schedule change requests Craig doesn't have the list, June Danielle didn't have it, now we have the list, Went through it month by month. Nothing in September so far. Went over the Guidelines as well for wit change requests, we recommend any change by the 15th of the following month. There were some meter changes for July that they had to go back in and change, please get them in by 15th of the following month it is very important.
- 8. Variances- there were a number of variances some were fixed some are still in progress- Kokou went over all variances in detail for the whole group Delta TIME error and sanity check Dave is looking into those issues. 138564 no one said they have issues -- for the past variances list of ones that have been completed and closed.



- 9. Enhancements if anyone can find the 3rd one let us know it can't be located. 130927. This is going to be closed. 1 Give us an idea of what you feel would make your life easier when using WIT. Please let us know going forward changes and enhancements you may want. OATI will be updating WIT. It may be that they are updating WIT as well. Be prepared at some point for OATI to be making that change to WIT. Talked about OATI upgrade. Suggested Enhancements from RC West want it to look like OATI products etc. see slide. Raymond suggests that same label same schedule if have 10 adjacent BA want transfer it is for. With new interphase some of these issues may be resolved. Should we wait or identify now. Put meter for 10 BA each one you have to transfer the net actual interchange; it would be good what BA the meter is for.
- 10. Review Action Items
- 11. Future meetings Next meeting date is January 26th 2021
- 12. Meeting adjourned 10:29am

Meeting Attendees

Company	Names
AESO	Craig Henry, Kevin Stinson
AVA	Eric Tipton, Tracy Townley
BCHA	Julie Chambers
BPAT	Jason Bryan, Bernadette Dalia
CISO	Kokou Agbassekou, Dave Delparte, Greg Berglund, David Dieser
EPE	Pearl Muller, Miritzi Sandoval
NWMT	Hugh Murphy, Amy Vercella, Eric Mahugh
PACE	Betsy Butler, Deanna Doney,
PACW	Betsy Butler, Deanna Doney,
PSEI	Nancy Mesquita, Joshua Megrath
SCL	Hung Nguyen, Connie Huynh, Michael Jang
SRP	Jennifer Nelsen, Heidi Stoltz
TEPC	Glenda Bracamonte
WACM	Mariah Swaffer, Raymond Vojdani
WAUW	Chris Bultsma